



## Government Information Focus

<http://www.lehman.edu/provost/library/governmentdocuments.htm>



### Focus on the Census

*The population of the United States on April 1, 2000 was 281,421,906.*

*The population estimate from the U.S. Pop Clock Projection on February 19, 2010 at 4:52pm was 308,718,069.*



#### 2010 Census

Households across the United States will receive the 2010 Census form in the mail to fill out and return. It's been ten years since the last U.S. Census.

Statistics collected by the Census help gather information to build and increase resources for your community. Data collected from the Census provides quick as well as detailed facts about the population of the U.S.

By law, all heads of households must complete the Census form.

#### Census 2010

<http://2010.census.gov/2010census/>

#### Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>



#### *The Census form and representation of New Yorkers*

##### 2010 Census Form — only 10 questions

<http://2010.census.gov/2010census/how/interactive-form.php>

##### Every New Yorker Counts, Be Counted, Participate in the 2010 Census

<http://www.nyc.gov/html/census2010/html/home/home.shtml>



#### Bronx and New York City Facts

##### Bronx - Quick Facts

<http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/36/36005.html>

##### New York City - Quick Facts

<http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/36/3651000.html>

##### New York City Facts from the Census - Department of City Planning - Population

<http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/census/popdiv.shtml>

##### Department of City Planning - NYC Census FactFinder/2000 Census Profiles for NYC

<http://gis.nyc.gov/dcp/pa/address.jsp>

##### Discovering the Bronx: Using Census Data to Highlight Social Problems and Achievements in a Major Urban Area

*[Created by William Bosworth, professor emeritus at Lehman College]*

<http://www.lehman.edu/deannss/bronxdatactr/discover/bxtext.htm>

##### EpiQuery: NYC Interactive Health Data

<https://a816-healthpsi.nyc.gov/epiquery/EpiQuery/>



#### General Government Reference

##### USA.gov

<http://www.usa.gov/>

Government agencies collect U.S. census data and surveys to create specific subject profiles.



### ***U.S. Census Bureau***

*(The U.S. Census Bureau has a great range of freely available sources for your research)*

#### **Census Bureau Regional Offices**

<http://www.census.gov/field/www/>

#### **Census in Schools**

<http://www.census.gov/schools/>

#### **Geography**

<http://www.census.gov/geo/www/index.html>

#### **People and Households**

<http://www.census.gov/population/www/index.html>



### ***Business and Economics***

*(Sources of finance and industry data, business and economic information published by the government)*

#### **Business & Industry**

<http://www.census.gov/econ/www/index.html>

#### **Company Statistics Division**

<http://www.census.gov/csd/>

#### **FOREIGN Trade Statistics**

<http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html>

#### **NAICS - North American Industry Classification System**

<http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/>

#### **Economic Census**

<http://www.census.gov/econ/census07/>

#### **E-Stats: Measuring the Electronic Economy**

<http://www.census.gov/econ/estats/>



### ***Labor Force***

*(Labor-related information on employment, unemployment, the labor force and those not in the labor force)*

#### **Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey**

<http://www.bls.gov/cps/>



### ***Survey/Statistics***

*(Access statistics on the people, social, political and economic organizations of the United States)*

#### **American Community Survey (ACS)**

<http://www.census.gov/acs/www/>

#### **American Fact Finder**

<http://factfinder.census.gov/>

#### **Statistical Abstract of the United States**

<http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/>



### ***Population Clocks***

*(View how population estimates continually change)*

#### **U.S. Pop Clock Projection**

<http://www.census.gov/population/www/popclockus.html>

#### **World Pop Clock Projection**

<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/popclockworld.html>



### ***Demographics of Specific Populations***

*(Statistics including health, behavior, economic security, education, policies, social environment and more)*

#### **Ageing stats.gov**

<http://www.ageingstats.gov/>

#### **American Indian and Alaska Native Data and Links**

<http://factfinder.census.gov/home/aian/index.html>

#### **ChildStats.gov**

<http://childstats.gov/>

#### **Haitian Population - United States and Haiti**

<http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/releases/archives/population/014555.html>

#### **National Center for Veterans Analysis and Statistics**

<http://www1.va.gov/vetdata/>

#### **Puerto Rico and the U.S. Island Areas**

<http://www.census.gov/population/www/proas/index.html>